Susan Haley

From:

Sent: 04 December 2025 10:01

To: Susan Haley

Subject: Re: WA/94/25/HH - 2 Henty Close, Walberton
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. You should take extra care when clicking
links or opening attachments - if you are unsure the content is safe contact the IT Helpdesk before clicking
or opening.

Good morning Susan,

Thank you for reaching out to me regarding this. I can confirm I am happy for you to amend the description
to the below.

I hope you have a good day today.

Kind Regards,

Robert Smith BSc (Hons)

RS Architectural Designs | Managing Director

~

From: Susan Haley <Susan.Haley@arun.gov.uk>
Sent: 03 December 2025 17:17

Subject: WA/94/25/HH - 2 Henty Close, Walberton
Dear Mr Smith

Following a review of the application WA/94/25/HH we believe the description does not accurately
describe the proposal.

From the plans submitted we believe a more accurate description would be ‘Pitched dormer to side
of property and loft conversion, consisting of two hip to gables and flat roofed first-floor extension to
rear of property’.



| have included that that we believe propose a flat roofed first-floor rear extension and not a flat
roofed dormer.

Section A-A

Rear Elevation

Please could you confirm you are happy to make this amendment.

Kind regards

Susan Haley
Planner (Degree Apprentice)
Planning

T: 01903 737694
E: susan.haley@arun.gov.uk

Please note: | am out of the office every Thursday.

To register to receive notification of planning applications in your area please go to
//www1.arun.qov.uk/planning-application-finder
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